Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 2:29 PM

To: 'Yuko Mamiya'

Cc: Hamidou Barry

Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Release Request (Former Exxon 70691)
Attachments: RO162_Signed_DWR_Well_Form.pdf

Hi Yuko,

I’ve attached a signed DWR form as requested. You should also request one from Alameda County Public Works
Agency (very similar form 1’1l also need to sign) as the two well database are slightly different and interesting “stuff” can
pop up in one or the other. 1 understand that this well survey will be included in the work plan that was requested at this
end. That would be great.

Let me know if you have questions,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Yuko Mamiya [mailto:ymamiya@eticeng.com]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 4:19 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Hamidou Barry

Subject: Well Completion Report Release Request (Former Exxon 70691)

Hello Mark,

We are conducting a sensitive receptor survey for Former Exxon RS 70691, located at 10100 East 14™ Street, Oakland,
California. Attached is a DWR Well Completion Report Release Agreement form for the site.

The request for DWR file review is made in order to pinpoint locations of nearby water production wells. The information is
necessary for the thorough completion of the sensitive receptor survey.

Please fill out the section designated for government or regulatory agency and fax or email back to me.

Please contact me or Hamidou Barry (ext. 34) if you have any questions.

Thank you for your help.

Yuko Mamiya
ETIC Engineering, Inc.
2285 Morello Ave.
Pleasant Hill



CA 94523
Tel: 925-602-4710 x37
Fax: 925-602-4720

ymamiya@eticeng.com
www.eticeng.com




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY. EDMUND G, BROWN JR, Governoy
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3500 Indusirial Bivd, 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Bluff, CA 85080 West Sacramento, CA 95681 Fresno, CA 93726 Glendale, CA 91203
(530) 528-7300 (916) 376-9612 {559) 230-3300 (818) 500-1645 ext. 233
(530) 520-7322 (Fax) (916) 376-9676 (Faxd {550) 230-3301 (Fax) {B18) 543-4604 {Fax)

WELL COMPILETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL GLEANUP STUDY

Well Compietion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request {o any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuantto a
reguiatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requésts must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attachamap ora
sketch with a norih arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional
paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and kept in a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.

Project Name: Former Exxon RS 70691 County: Alameda
Street Address: 10100 East 14th Street City: Oakland
Township, Range, and Section; 02S03W23 Radius: 1 mile
(Include entire study area and a map that shows the area of interest.) ‘ {maximum 2 miles)
Alameda County
ETIC Engineering, Inc. Health Care Services Agency
Requester's Company Regulatory Agency Name
Yuko Mamiya Mark E. Detterman
Requester's Name (please print) Agency Contact Name (please print)
2285 Morello Avenue 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Address Address
Pleagant Hill, CA 94523 Alameda, CA 94502-6577
City, State, and Zip Code City, State, and Zip Code \
. o \
Signature: { ,/,'/,—-—// Signature: I\/\ n_,\k}\ D
o R 1
Title: Project Geologist Title: Skani o Ran AN
) i 3
Telephone; { 925)602-4710 ext.37 Telephone; ( 510)}567-6876
FAX: (925)602-4720 FAX;{ 510)337-9335
Date: C} /// 2/ , Date:
E-mail. ymamiva@eticend.com E-mail: mark.detterman@acgov.org

wer_reguest_enveleanup_20410518.doc 18 May 2011



